
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
March 14, 2006                                                                                         Page 1 of 2 

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SILVER CITY 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

GRANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER, 1400 HIGHWAY 180 EAST 
MARCH 14, 2006—7:00 P.M. 

 
PRESENT:  Terry Fortenberry, Mayor      ALSO PRESENT: Alex C. Brown, Town Mgr./Finance Dir. 

 Judy Ward, District 1                              Jane Toomajanian, Town Clerk 
         Thomas Nupp, District 2                                   Robert Scavron, Town Attorney 
  Gary Clauss, District 3 

  Steve May, District 4                       
 
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE—7:00 p.m.  
 
PUBLIC INPUT—George Griffin said that he and his wife had encountered several acts of 
vandalism since moving to Silver City. He expressed his dismay over these instances and said he 
would not recommend to anyone to move to Silver City. Dale Pelton, the new administrator at Ft. 
Bayard Medical Center, and his wife, Karen, said that since moving into the area they were really 
enjoying living here and were thankful for the warm welcome they have gotten here. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS—Councilor May said he spoke with Humphrey Enterprises and found 
that they are having trouble emptying the grease trap contents at the landfill. Robert Esqueda, 
Utilities Director, said that this is because the Wastewater Treatment Plant has a limited capacity for 
the amount of grease it can accept. Right now, he said that if capacity is full it would be a few days 
before they can accept more. The Town will look into charging for this type of dumping. Councilor 
May said that the Town should also look into adding more drying beds. Councilor May also asked 
what was happening with the old hospital. Alex Brown said that the loan papers have been reviewed 
by the local environmental department people and have been forwarded to the federal 
environmental department for final review. He said that the Town is probably looking at demolition 
of the old hospital sometime in July 2006. Councilor Nupp thanked Jane Toomajanian, Town Clerk, 
for running a smooth, hassle-free election, in spite of the fact that there was an explosion early in 
the election day. Councilor Clauss asked if the batch plant was up and operating yet. Peter Peña said 
it was and that the potholes around Town were first on the list. Councilor Clauss thanked the State 
for painting crosswalks on Highway 90. He asked that the Council discuss a tree policy for Silver 
City. He also asked that the Town continue to try and work out the drainage issues on Chihuahua 
Hill. Mr. Peña explained that an easement was needed in order to fix the problems. Councilor 
Clauss said that Channel 8 is now up and running and Council meetings can be viewed on it for 
those who don’t have cable. He asked Mr. Brown to look into providing DSL for the entire Town, 
for an update from the Library Board, and thanks the voters for coming out. Councilor Ward asked 
everyone to be careful and follow signage for the construction beginning on Pope Street and 
College Avenue.  
 
NEW BUSINESS—APPOINTMENT TO MUSEUM BOARD 
Mayor Fortenberry, with Council consensus, appointed Norman L. Ruebush to the Museum Board. 
Mr. Ruebush will fill an unexpired position ending June 1, 2007. 
 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
March 14, 2006                                                                                         Page 2 of 2 

RESOLUTION 2006-10, AUTHORIZING A MORATORIUM ON WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS OUTSIDE THE 
TOWN’S MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES 
Councilor Clauss made a motion to adopt Resolution 2006-10, with the amendment to add the 
words “90-day” in the title. Councilor Nupp seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
RESOLUTION 2006-11, SUPPORTING AN APPLICATION FOR NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION MUNICIPAL ARTERIAL PROGRAM (MAP) FUNDING 
Councilor May made a motion to adopt Resolution 2006-11, which was seconded by Councilor 
Ward and passed unanimously. 
 
SWIMMING POOL ISSUES 
After a discussion about the status of the old swimming pool boiler and an explanation of the cost 
and other things that will need to be done for a new heater, the Council agreed by consensus that a 
bid should go out as soon as possible. Mr. Brown said that a 10-day bid could be done to speed up 
the process. Councilor Nupp said he would like to see solar heating explored. In addition to 
purchasing a new heater, some additional plumbing will need to be done as well as a louvered door 
installed on the heater room so that it will have more air circulating and won’t get too hot. Mr. 
Brown said that this item would be a budget adjustment. Councilor May said that the Town needs to 
do this because we owe it to the public to take care of the pool. Mr. Brown commented that fees for 
the pool were decreased a few years ago and in addition Saturday’s have been free. He said that he 
would like to continue this. 
  
ADJOURNMENT—The Council adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

/s/ gxÜÜç YÉÜàxÇuxÜÜç      /s/ ]tÇx gÉÉÅt}tÇ|tÇ 
Terry Fortenberry, Mayor      Jane Toomajanian, Town Clerk 


